



National Audit Office

**The UK's independent public spending
watchdog**

Switchboard +44 (0)207 798 7000

Direct Line +44 (0)207 798

Email FOI@nao.org.uk

Reference EIR-1914

Date 08 April 2026

TOMATO ENERGY LTD

Thank you for your request of 14 March 2026 for Environment Information Request held by the National Audit Office relating to the company Tomato Energy Ltd. We have considered your request in accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 as the information you have asked for falls within the definition of environmental information.

To summarise, you requested copies of briefing notes, internal summaries, reports or correspondence produced between 1 January 2024 to 1 December 2025 that relates specifically to Tomato Energy Ltd, including schemes marketed under the name Tomatopia, that is held by the National Audit Office. Our policy is to respond to requests in a helpful and timely manner. However, on this occasion, we are unable to provide you with the information you have requested as this is not information that the NAO collects.

We conducted both an automated and manual search of our files for the requested documents under EIR 1914, namely: briefing notes, internal summaries, reports, or correspondence produced between 1 January 2024 and 1 December 2025 which relate specifically to Tomato Energy Ltd. We searched for any such files that mentioned Tomato Energy Ltd and then specifically for files as requested that showed awareness of consumer risks, regulatory oversight issues, interactions between energy suppliers and solar/battery leasing arrangements. The NAO does not hold any documents which you have requested. The NAO is not the auditor or regulator for Tomato Energy Ltd and this is why we don't hold any of the documents highlighting the issues you are concerned with.

I hope this information is helpful. Our policy is to respond to requests made under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 as helpfully and promptly as possible, having regard to the principles set out in the Act. If you are not happy with this response, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days by writing to the NAO FOI Team at FOI@nao.org.uk. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The primary way of escalating your concerns to the Information Commissioner is at: <https://ico.org.uk/foicomplaints>.

Yours sincerely

FOI and Correspondence Officer

